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FI. ty years aga the commercial business
tu St. John's was conducted chiefly l'y
Scotch bouses maraaged l'y resident partntîs
and agents. lip ta tbis lime there was no
Presbytrta Cburcb or resîdent clergyman
sn tht country. One ai tht aidtst Scotch
residents then in St. jahn s was Mt. James
I'ergas, whxa, alîbaugh for many yetrs de-
privedi ai tht worsbmp ai bis (oreltîers,
waned not in bis fealty ta tmt beioved iormis
and ceremanies ut bis youth. Mr. Liddell,
aise a Presbyterian, wba resîded ai Uaiitax,
N.S., was a particular triend ai Mr. Fergus,
betwetn whom a correspondetîe waà kepî
up. Ta ibis correspondence Presbytersan-
asut mnay l'e raidi te owe ils arigîn in New-
foundiand. Up te the period stated Scots-
men worshipped with Congregaîionaists,
under tht Rev. D. Ward (an earnest Chris-
tian alinîster), and wîth Episcc'pilians. ln
1840 it was feit an eflort shouli l'e made te
secaire a setîled ministry ai their own, and
next year, tbrough Mr. Ftrgus and Mr.
Liddell, tht Rev. Donald Ailan Fraser, M.-
A., was înduced ta visit St. John's. A
Highlander, with ail tht enthasiasut ai bis
countrymen, Mr. Fergus at once won tht
hcarts and confidence ai the Scaîtish popu-
lation, and he was calied ta become their
pistor, whach cal! l'e accepted, and very
sbortly aiîerwards, in 1842, hie settied In St.
John's as tht minister ai tht first Prerby-
terian d'arch l'ullt in tht country. A new
d'arc', erected on ont ai tht finest sites in
tht city, an land granted l'y the goverfiment
for Presbyterian church purposes, was, in
ai respect%., a beautifal temple. "lSt. An-
drew's," as i was named, was fnrmally
opened l'y Mr. Fraser on tht 3rd ai Deceut-
ber, 1843, and here l'e continued te officiate
with mauch acceptance ta bis peapie. Mr.
Fraser was an extempore preacher, ai fine
littrary faste, af brilant imaginative powers
and of comutanding presence. A large fol-
lowing was attracted ta Si. Andrew's thraug-
aut bis bni miaistry whîch terminiaîed l'y
bis early deatb lis 1845, in tht Sist yeaî af
bas lîfe and tht 3xst ai bis ministry. Tht
Rev. John McLehlan fild tht pulpît aller
tht death ai Mr. Fraser ibis mînîstrations
being mach appreciated. Mr. McLellan was
eccenlnîc in bis habits, but was af higb lier-
ary and scholasîic attaintsents and of ac-
knowledged power as a preacher. Tht Rev.
Archibald Sinclair, (ramr Scotland, succeed-
cd Mr. McLehlan. Ht was unnsttntataous
and undemonstrative1 a logician and praiound
scholar. Ht woald bave shoot as a
professer.

At this time tht Rev. Hugh McLeod,
D.D., was a passenger in tht steamer Anglo-
Saxon, wrecked at Cape Race. Fresx (ram
tht battît field ai the great disruption ai '43,
befare tht wounds ai :bat zanflict l'ad l't-
guis te heal, and pnssessedl ai oratorîcal
powers ai a high order, Mr. McLeod en-
thused tht people an the causes which led
10 tht separation iraut tht Il Old Kirk" aio
Dr. Chalmers and tht large number wha
unitd with him an the estalishment ai tht
Fret Charch of Scotland. Tht resaIt was a
division in tht congregatian which led ta
legal pracetdings and the decîsion ai tht
Courts ruling that St. Andrew's was su-
alienabiy the prûptrty ai Presl'yteriaos in
connection witb tht Estalished Cbarch ai
Scotîand. Tht dissentients thereupon l'uilt
"Frie St. Andrews " on Duckwvorth St.,
which was apened inl 1850, tht Rev. Adam
Stuart Muir, ai Paisley, l'eing the first
pastar. Tht Rev. Fraicis NichaI ilhled tht
pulpit ai nid St. Andrew's, for a iew years,
and l'e was sacceded l'y tht Rev. Daniel
McDougall. Bath were Scotchuten, wbo
aiter bni pastorates returned homne. Then
came tht Rev. Donald McRae, D.D.,wbo, as
Kirk mninister, held the fort against ail
comers until l'e remnved to St. John, N.B.
Mn. McRae was an able pastar iÙ tht palpit

and in alil ther relationship!,. Beiavtd l'y
bis people they quickiy buîit for him a band-
somne manse, he and bis people living in tht
closest ieiiowshîp and truest barmony dur-
ing bis long pastorate. Tht Rev. L. Dyke
Patterson succeted Mr. McRae, and prov.
ed hi mseif ta bc an excelent warker in up-
holding tht variaus interests ai tht congre-
gatian. la t852 tht Rev. M. Harvey, LL.-
D., became tht pastar ai Fret St. Andrew's
where he ministered uninterruptedly and
witb unal'ated acceptance ta tht congrega
tian for a quarter ai a centary, during tht
latter two years cf whîch he was assisted l'y
tht Rev. Mr. Forsyîh, irout Belfast. Mr.
Harvey's mînistraîjons were marked by
iiterary excellence in tht pulit and by tht
most painstaking and assiduous ovcrsight ai
tht cangregatian and aofits individual ad-
herents in ail that affecied theiz spiritual
and secular interests. It ls needless ta say
that sucb a mtan was beloved by bis flock.
Ta-day ht lives in tht heatts ai bis nid
iriends and ai their children as deserving
their highest estecut and confidence, while
bce alsa retains tht respect and admiration
ai ail others la tht conimunity wbose gond
opinions are ta l'e coveted ; bis famne as a
writer l'eing worid.wide. With such repre-
sentatives as Doctor McRae and Harvey,
Presl'yterianism was strongly rooted in St.
John's during their lengtbened pastorates ;
wanderers fraut tht fld was a tbîng un-
heard ai ; and tht churches were reireshed
and advanced in those years.

There was ta l'e a sad awakening. Bath
d'arches wcre destroyed l'y fire in 1876.
This startling catastrophe led ta tht union ai
tht twa congregations wbicb was consummnat-
cd on the t1d ofjune, 1878, in tht Athen-
oeurn Hall, an which meutarable occasion the
Rev. Alexander Ross, ai Harbour Grace,
officiated. Thus did the pilgriuts meet
again after a severance ai tbirty years.
Thereupon tht united congregatian erected
a handsome brick church an Duckworîb St.,
in tht centre oi tht city, at a cost ai up
wards ai $Soooo. Tht Rev. L. G. Mac-
neili, M.A., was unaniutousiy cailed in 1878
ta become tht pastar af tht United Con-
gregation and l'e continued ta l'e so until
tht close ofi z88 whtn hc rtmnved ta St.
John, N. B. Mr. hMacniil's brilliant talents
-shin-ng cansn*-txously in tht pulpit and
an the platform-piaced him abreast ofihis
l'rethren in tht ity and kept St. Andrews
wel fillid and liileraliy supportd during bis
ministry. His originaiity and earnestness,
and bis practical presentatian af the occur-
rences ai tht day cantinued ta 't. attractive
antil tht close ni bis pastorate. It waba
realized l'y tht cangregation that it would
l'e difficult ta obtain a successor equal ta
Mr. Macocihi. Tht Rex. William Grahaut,
from Edinl'urgh, succecdad Mr. ëMacntîi,
and was inducted an tht î5th ai May, 1887,
and continues ta l'e the pastor. In tht
great conflagration af tht Sth of Juiy. z892,
which destroyed three-iourths ai St. John's,
new St. Andrews was rcduced ta a heap ai
smouidering ruins. Naîhing daunted, a
contract was entercd inoawth S. M. Brook.
field, Esq., for tht ereztion of a new church
oflbrick and stone on the site afube firsi St.
Andrtw's at a cost wben iully c-ompitted of
about $50.000 , tht corner stone ai whlch
was laid l'y Governer O'Brien, an tht 224th
of August las:. Tht building as rapidly pro-
grcssing and will prol'ally l'e ready for
apening this Summer. During tht carhier
years ai the Church's history Presl'y-
terians wt:te cheered and reiresbed l'y
visitations ofiRev. Ralph Robb, Professai
King, Principal Grant and Dr- R. F.
Burns i lattcriy there bas beenan abstnce
ofivisitatians irout the parent church.

Throng tht influence ai tht lait: John
Mann, E5q., ai Harbour Grace, a Presl'y-
terian Cburch was cected tn that tawn,
whert the Rtv. Alex. Ross, tht first pastor,
officiated until iî883, when bc was succeed-
ed in 1884 l'y the Rev. R. Logan, who re-
signcd bis charge in i856, arad in 1887 was
succeeded l'y tht Rev. W. G. Thompson,
who i 1889 resigned bis -barge, ;.nd in
i 8go was succeeded l'y the Rev. E. McNab,'
tht preseat pastor.

A smail cburcb was bujit nt Little fBay
Mines, wbcre a number of Prcsbyterians
congregated. Here the Revs. 1. Scott
Whittier, Ctuikshanks and Fitzpatrick
officiated for short periads. Owing ta
fluctuations in the population and curt1ii-
ment of mining operationà the mission was
suspended and the use ofIbtis churcb was
granted temporaily ta thtiinlistcrs of the
Metbadîst Cburch.

A mission church at Bay of Islands,
presentiy under the charge of the
Rev. WV. C. Marrison, bas been main-
taéned mainiy bj, the churcb in Canada, sup.
portcd by the W's. H. and F. Missionary
Society of St. Andrews. This station wil
bei.ame af importance wben thc railroad
now being buit is compieted ta Port Au
Basque, same 6a miles fromt Cape Breton.
The )and in, the neigbborhood is welsui.1ed
for agricultural purpases, timber as gond
quality abounding, and valuiabie minerais-
ashestos, copper, lead and coal being alsa
fauid I quantities, inviting capitaiists ta
operate. Already there are three companies
activeiy at work. On no accaunt shouid
this station be iast sight ai by the parent
cburch, but rather itshould be nurtured
and built up.

Isaiated as Ncwfoundland bas been,
visitations af clergy were attended by
deiay and trouble, but these drawbacks
will scion be superseded hy facilities afforded
l'y tbe raiiroad and by a fast ferry acrass ta
the Cape Breton shore, and then it nxay bce
boped tbe parent church will bave a dloser
oversight af the brethren in Newfoundland.

St. John's, Newfoundland.

TH1E 2'O IWRONS THE STRA II-1U,.

DY HERTRANI HEYWOOD.

The sot sighing ai the summer breezes
and the murmur ai the tide mingiing together
make a music enchanting and enticing. En.
cbanting ta tbe laver af nature, enticing ta,
tbe laver ai adventure. The door-step af
many a bouse ini the aId tawn was almast
iapped hy the wavelets and fram childhond
tbe lads af the place listen ta and learned
tbe stary that tbey taid. A story it was, fu
ni tbe romantic but also full ai the tragic,
and whicb, tempting to thc youth as it might
be. was proved by the storm-beaten seaman,
and flot unseldoni by widow and orpban, ta
be of sorrowiul impart.

Na message was more dreaded in tbat
place by the minister of the gospel tban the
summans ta, go and tell the news af wreck
and death ta those whobe l'readwinuers the
stbrm bad snatchcd away. But no tragedy
ai the deep ever praved awful enougb ta, pre-
vent the vacant places l'eing ai once filied.
Did a tather perisb, tbe son was ready ta
tread a dck. Did acrew go down, a dzen
men were prepared ta undertake new ven.
turms

How is this tanlbe expained? Perhaps
the influence of heredity bas sometbing ta
do with it. If one generation succeeds an.
other at the plough wby should nat son fol.
iaw father ta the sea? And 50 it is in this
case. Many an occupation offers better re-
turns for less risk but tbcy cannot compete
with the scaman's ie in fascination. Ta
those who know what a dog's hic it is tbe
fascination allen seems doubiy strange, but
there can l'e na question as ta its existenc.
The traditions ni the place, the fact tbat its
commerce bas been iargely Maritime, and
the associatans ai the sca ikseif, are doubt-
less accountable far :t and tht stubl'ornuess
with whicb k endures.

Twenty five years ago, when tht hulk ai
the world's carrying trade was donc in wood.
en ships, the town an the Sîrait was a busy,
bustling place, and a ach larger proportion
of the inhabitants than are now were inter-
ested in shipping and shipl'uilding. Almost
every iamiiy bad soute one at sea and the
wages for their work formed no inconsider-
able item in the yearly income ai the bouse.
hold. Tbe streets ai the place, now sa
quiet, teemed wui busy people. On &orme
adjacent plots ofiground, wbere nnw tbe grass
graws green, the gaunt framework ai many

a staut1ch vessel was set up and the air re
sounded witb the clink ai the caulkers
mallet. Vessels ai ail kinds and ai every
tonnage from a pinkie ta a tbousand ton
barque here let the ways. Tht prosperity
oi tht place extended to tht neighbouring
country-side. The farmers iuuand a readv
market for their timber. A load of knees ni
hackmatack was worth a gond round sum.
Beef for sbip's stores was also in constant
demand. For many Vears the aId town was
a famous coaling part, neyer taklng tht
sligbtest lnterest in fisheries, and on almost
any day during tht season af open navigation
a double uine ai vesseIs, none smailer than a
l'rig, stretched ail the way fromi tht harbour
mouth ta the coalinR wbarves. In midcban
net of the river, where these were, maay stil!
l'e seen an isîet composed of tbe ballast of
tbousaods of vesseis that used iheri b trade
thither (rom ail parts ai tht world. Otcn
for weeks tbey would bave ta wait for ai
cargo. Their crews %welled tht crowd in
the streets ai the tawn. Skippers, super-
cargots, and owners met in dingy little offices
ta setult about loads and ireigbts. Money
was pientiful and rum flowed like waier.
There was very littît restriction in these
limtes' and ini the aid disused stores there
can stilil be seen botes in tht floor tbraugb
which passed tht pipes by means ai wbich
tht rum wsas pumiped fram bogsheads in the
ceilar ta the shop above. When men's
blond was heated l'y rum and poliiics came
under discussion and passions ran high tht
aid tawn sametimes became tao bot for coin-
fart and tht folks were glad whten tht hast
anchar bad been weigbed and tht fleet had
vanisbed.

Inta tht i"tes oathe townsioik saine grim
episode of tht sea from t ime ta time intruded
itself and tht minister wouid sec anotber
lamiiy in sombre blac~k. Sometimes the
tragedy was enacted far away, sametîmes ai-
most at tht doors. For fair as tht landscape
is there is a bidden danger in it. Ail alang
tbat short the ioaming breakers mark here
and there tht presence ai saine cruel reel
and when from North or West tht gale
blows sîrongly the tuwnspeopio cani hear the
vaice ai tht Roariog Btili, as it is caiicd,
bungry for a prey. No better seamen can
l'e finaund than came from abat coasi, yet spiîe
of vigilance and skil, now and again, witbîn
sigbt of home, soute have perished. Other
flot lcss waeiul ends ta a voyage have heem
known, as wben, in thte ariy days, sbîp
lever would decimate a crtw or a crowd af
emtigrants, sote ai whaut aniy baied tht
ntw land ta find in it a grave.

But tragic amongst tragedîts were the
staries ai shipwreck and death out an tht
higb seas, ofmost of which word wouid came
ta stricken hearts ailer long weeks bad pas-
sed. Perhaps a naute-board picked up on
tht Atlantic would gie a irst hn af what
inri'ht have bappenied. Then days must go
by before hope wauid l'e finally shattered-
Or a father would sec bis son on board bis
ship and bld him gaod-bye and wish bîm a
prasperous voyage, and ore nightfaili n a
fierce gale the lad bas been swept averboard
and Iost. And fir thece long monbs bc
hearts at home koow nuthing afi a. Who
shbah! measure ter sarrow when at last tibe
sad news camets' Such taies ai agony tbis
aid tawn is ful af. Why re-open waunds
by tlling theut? To nul a iew there, ane
txt in God's Book as dcar. It as Ibis.
«"There ras no marc sea." Tht long
absences, tht drt anxicty, tht sore partîngs
shahl thr-r be past forever. Meanwhie IlThey
cry unta tht Lard in their trouble, and lit
bringeth theut out oi their distresses. Ht
maketh tht storm a calmtso that tht waves
thereai are stili. Then aret îey glad be.
cause they l'e quiet , sa Ht bringeth theni
unto thtir desired baven."

Yet, for a1l this 5orrow, tbey suit "go
down ta tht sea in si'x îps.' It is a passion
with theru. Perhaps this as quetîoned. A
tale will show its trutix. Tht barque AnteoPe
was commanded l'y Captain Dougal Grant
and at tht date we wzite af was four days
ont irorn the Gut af Canso. Accoutpanying:
tht captain was bis eidest son, a fint lad
four-zeen years ai age. On that day about


